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Simon Langston <langston.simon@gmail.com>

BT Refund

5 messages

Leo Noicos <leo@noicos.com.au> Fri, Jul 30, 2021 at 7:51 PM
To: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>
Cc: Thomas Noicos <tnoicos@outlook.com>

Hi Simon,
You’ll not believe it - registered mail arrived today containing 2 letters from BT with refund cheques…
Have a read of the attached copies and let me know what you think...
Regards


Leo Noicos

BEng FIEAust CPEng NER RPEQ APEC Engineer IntPE(Aus) 

Director: LN Engineering Consulting Pty. Ltd.

Adjunct Senior Lecturer: University of Adelaide

E:    leo@noicos.com.au | leo.noicos@adelaide.edu.au 

M:   0417 089 901

BT Fund Refund.pdf

448K

Thomas Noicos <tnoicos@outlook.com> Fri, Jul 30, 2021 at 8:32 PM
To: Leo Noicos <leo@noicos.com.au>, Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

Nothing is better than this. So good! I wonder if Werner is still kicking around… 

Regards,

Tom Noicos

From: Leo Noicos <leo@noicos.com.au>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 7:51:28 PM

To: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

Cc: Thomas Noicos <tnoicos@outlook.com>

Subject: BT Refund
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Leo Noicos <leo@noicos.com.au> Sat, Jul 31, 2021 at 12:00 PM
To: Thomas Noicos <tnoicos@outlook.com>
Cc: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

Yes, I agree.
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

[Quoted text hidden]

Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au> Sat, Jul 31, 2021 at 12:25 PM
To: Leo Noicos <leo@noicos.com.au>

Wow, well that must have been a surprise. 
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Sounds very much like Werner was audited and the restitution was either a self assessment or perhaps enforced by
ASIC. Doesnt sound like a good outcome for Werner in any case.

Might be a good time to address the super loss as a result of the life premiums that were overlooked by Werner. It
seems his lack of servicing attention has been confirmed by the refunds and it may be an opportunistic time to make
a claim for these losses.

Congratulations Leo, a great result for you :)

Kind Regards

Simon 


Simon
Langston

Principal FCPA

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.


“A client referral is the greatest compliment we can
receive.  If you know of anyone who would benefit from our services please
ask them to contact us for an obligation free appointment.”

Langston
& Associates

64 French Street, Netherby SA
5062 

Mobile: 0491 078 202

                         

Virus-free. www.avg.com
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Leo Noicos <leo@noicos.com.au> Sat, Jul 31, 2021 at 12:37 PM
To: Simon Langston <simon@langstonassoc.com.au>

Thanks Simon,
I thought there would be some ASIC or ATO issue but yes what a surprise - as you say a very pleasant surprise and I
didn't have to sue him...!!
Let me know what paperwork I need to provide and/or sign, etc...
😉

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
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